

Brian Linam

From: Brian Linam
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 7:55 AM
To: Shelby Templin
Cc: Laura Chaney
Subject: RE: 33464(04) Muskogee Co. US-69 May Status Meeting Minutes draft

Shelby,

I will clarify in the minutes to read "SAPM is investigating the viability of Grant applications, for either IFRA or Build. The Deadline for the BUILD Grant is July 19th". I know that it is not the intent to pursue, but wanted to have record in the minutes that it had been examined. Will this satisfy SAPM's needs?

Thank you,

Brian Linam

Project Manager, Division 1
Oklahoma Dept. of Transportation
200 N.E. 21st Street
Oklahoma City, OK 73105-3204
Office: (405) 522-7600
Mobile: (405) 212-8043



From: Shelby Templin
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 7:40 AM
To: Brian Linam <BLINAM@ODOT.ORG>
Cc: Laura Chaney <LCHANEY@ODOT.ORG>
Subject: RE: 33464(04) Muskogee Co. US-69 May Status Meeting Minutes draft

Hi Brian,

Just to clarify, SAPM **does not** support moving forward with the grant process, for either INFRA or BUILD, but we are prepared to if that is the direction that we are told to go by Senior Staff. We do not think it would be in ODOT's best interest to pursue this project for grant funding due to the huge lack of support in the community.

Thanks,